%] é w o

= Compose Options and attachments
v Save Attach Signature Responses

=

X Com... Maximum allowed file size is 50 MB

~ To Ellie Berrada X &+ [:

Mail
Subject Re: new res--hotel blue-vugar gurbanov 8/10/2023 oceanfront eff

From reservations@rooms101.com v

Contacts g
aludn
:2:)

Calendar
On 24/05/2023 05:49, Ellie Berrada wrote:

* > Hello,

>

Settings .
Reservation booked.
( Return receipt
Dark mode Hotel Blue
68/10/2023 Delivery status
? 08/13/2023 notification
2Adults/3children
About
8/11/2023 Keep formatting
(1) 9:15 AM
Logout None Priority Normal
12682
497412 Save sent message Sent
Webmail Booked in
Home Oceanfront Efficiency

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com [2]
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> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
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v

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 12:52:05 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: new res--hotel blue--vugar gurbanov 8/10/2023 oceanfront
eff

just checking to see if this is book room and tour

vV VvV V VvV V V V V VvV Vv

v

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: new res--hotel blue--vugar gurbanov 8/10/2023 oceanfront
eff

Date: 17/05/2023 07:43

From: reservations@rooms101.com

vV VvV VvV VvV Vv

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
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